
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~~SMICTO% Oc 2O4b~

ThIS IS GI~JI~I3Ff JR# ~

tATE FJL!ED ~ NO.

- LLL~



I
rEDERA) l.LQ~IC)N

V CO?~iHKK;UN
M~i1 COPY r~OUN

LIlly OI4GRESS j4 Z I C9 I'll '~t

P.O. Box 1553. Boise. Idaho 83701

(208) 385-9443
~"~1

5%)October 29, 1992

Federal Election Commission
999 3 Street, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

- (I~

(I.' ~Dear Commissioners: o

This letter constitutes a complaint against Gilbert forCongress which has violated 2 U.S * C., Section 44 lh by
misrepresenting itself as associated with Congresm~ Larry
La Rocco's reelection campaign in the First District of Idaho.
We ask that the Cissios undertake an iindiate izwest±gation
of this matter to determine the individual or indiyiA.a~,s
responsible for these violations and that the Commission take
i~iate action to enjoin any further violations.

n

on wednesday, october 28, 1992 it came to the attention of
the La Rocco for Congress campaign that a postcazd (attaa4~ed)
purporting to have been sent by Congressman La Rocco was mailed
to residents of the First District Congressional District of
Idaho. This postcard is a fabrication and forgery, and was
clearly designed to damage Congressman La Rocco in his campaign
f or reelection.

Section 441h of Title 2 of the U.S. Code was designed to
prohibit dirty tricks in connection with federal campaigns.
This statute provides that:

No person who is a candidate for Federal office or an
employee or agent of such a candidate shall

(1) fraudulently misrepresent himself or any committee
or organization under his control as speaking or writing or
othervis. acting for or on behalf of any other candidate or
political party or employee or agent thereof as a matter
which is damaging to such other candidate or political party
or employee or agent thereof; or

Authorized and Paid by LaRocco for Congress, John R. Taig. Treasurer. Cosatributions to this campaign m aol sna doductibla.
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(2) willfully and knovingly participat, in or conspire
to participate ~ .flY plii, scheme, or design to paragraph
(1).

That someone has fraudulently misrepresented their statue asacting for the Ia Dooco tot' Com~resscaImyai9a in am of fort to4a.Y.the ~mgressmsn and his camps Clear from this
postcard. ~ Camission mist investigate thot'@11ythe smaros of this postcard and its distribution and take any andall steps to stop further fraud on the voters of the PiratCongressional District of Idaho.

While a request for investigation of criminal violations isbeing filed at the s time as this complaint, if the ~i.sionuncovers any information that vould lead to the conolustima thatthis fraud vas knowing and willful, we ask that the camissionrefer all information and evidence to the Justice Department for
further action.

Martin L. Peterson
Campaign Manager
La Rocco for CongressAttachment

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 1 ~ ~ ~ day of October, 1992.

~

~'O4~L

A'slaw-uMy Comission expires: 3
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Dear Supporte~,
to

Having a great time here on Capitol Hill! Everything is so expensive! The tab ior Congr~
came to~~y $3 billion this year! Iresily don't know what I'd do without yr~wuvaiwy... Duatyou know

C) how it is - there's never enough money mars why I didn't think you'd mind if I voted to borrow
more... $400 BILLION MORE $2000 EUR EVERY FAMILY.

1 hope you're getting my mail. I'd hate to think the $141,000 of your tax moneylve spent
telling you what a good job I'm doing is going to waste. If you haven't received your FOUR letters,
please call. After all, I have $590,000 of your tax dollars to paysalaries for 18 full-time personal
staffers who are just waiting to take your call!

And... when I'm not spending your tax money, I'm spending the hundreds of thousands I
get from all my special interest, Political Action Committee (PAC) Pals. They seem to likewhat
I do for them and their money sure makes getting re-elected easier!

Anyway... thanks again for sending me here to Washington. I'll be sure to think of you when I'm
having lunch with my favorite lobbyist. If there is anything else I can do for you, please call. I'm sure
there's someone here who can get back to you.

Remember to vote for me on election day,
Congressman Larry LaRocco

aa~ hq pinqumy a~Uin) ~*ID3 ~U P~W ~ ~ P~d
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.. D( .~O4M

November 6, 1992

Martin L. Peterson
Campaign Manager
La Rocco for Congress
P.O. Box 1553
Boise, ID 83701

RE: MUR 3690

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 2, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act'), by Rachel
Gilbert for Congress. and Richard Buxton, as treasurer and the
National Republican Congressional Committee, and Donna
Singleton, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3690. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

sistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D( 2I)4h~

November 6, 1992

Richard Buxton, Treasurer
Rachel Gilbert for Congress
1487 North Cole Road
Boise, ID 83704

RE: MUR 3690

Dear Mr. Buxton:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Rachel Gilbert for Congress 'Committee') and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 'the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3690.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Cmittee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. it no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Richard Buxton, Treasurer
Rachel Gilbert for Congress
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence L.
Calvert Jr., the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

As stant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Rachel S. Gilbert



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D( ~b44~

November 6, 1992

Donna Singleton, Treasurer
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 1st Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MVJR 3690

Dear Ms. Singleton:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the National Republican Congressional Committee(Committee) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter NUR 3690. Please refer to this number in all future
car respondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the National
Republican Congressional Committee, or you, as treasurer, in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(s) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Donna Singleton, Treasurer
National Republican Congressional Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please Contact Lavrenc. L.Calvert er., the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)219-3690. For your information, ye have enclosed a briefdescription of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa . Kb
Assistant General CounselEnclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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November 19, 1992

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 ~o 1~

Attn: Lawerence L. Calvert Jr.
N)

NUn
Re: 3690

Dear Mr. Calvert: A

This letter constitutes one response to the complaint filed 
~

LaRocco for Congress over a voter mail piece sent by the 
Racher 0

z

Gilbert campaign.

Another response will be forwarded to you by the Rational

Republican Congressional Committee.

The main point of Laflocco' s weak complaint centers around

Section 441h of Title 2 of the U.S. Code which clearly states 
that

to violate this statute one must "fraudulently misrepresent
himself".

Unlike LaRocco, who sent you only a "photocopy" of the mail

piece essentially blacking out the two disclaimers on the front, 
I

am submitting an original postcard which clearly shows: 
(1). Yhe

return address as the National Republican congressional Committee
(2). The bulk mail permit clearly carried another disclaimer from

the National Republican congressional committee as to who obviously
paid for the postage.

The third disclaimer which is located on the back of the

mailer reads: "Paid for by the National Republican congressional
committee. Authorized by Gilbert for Congress."

The fact that three disclaimers appear on the postcard and the

fact that the copy is obviously satirical clearly shows no fraud

and no misrepresentation occurred. Therefore we urge the

Commission to find no reason to believe that the complaint 
is in

violation of the U.S. Code.

The truth about the copy was confirmed by Congressman LaRocco

at his press conference where he said he would not "quibble 
with

the figures" contained in the postcard. (See attached news

clipping from the Idaho Statesman dated October 30, 1992). The

truth and forgery cannot occur at the time, therefore we 
again urge

the Commission to throw out the LaRocco complaint.
Pind for by Ui~w~ for Coqm. - 1487 N. Cok Rd. - Boke. Id 83704
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LaRocco complains the Commission must investigate thoroughly
the source of the postcard. Even with the blacked out photocopy
you received from LaRocco, the source is clear. The actual
postcard which I have enclosed amplifies the source tvo additional
times.

Obviously, LaRocco has presented no facts to substantiate his
complaint. You can only assume that by submitting a blacked out
photocopy of the front of the postcard instead of an original that
his case was feeble. Also, LaRocco announced this complaint at a
news conference to gain publicity along with the outrageous claim
that this vas a criminal violation when it is clear that his
complaint cannot even be supported by facts.

LaRocco has played politics with the FEC and at taxpayer's
expense. We understand the Commission frequently deals with
frivolous complaints and we have easily demonstrated that this
matter has no merit and that no action should be taken againet the
committee.

If you need additional information, please call me at (208)
376-6441. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

S cerely,

Campaign Manager
Gilbert for Congress

enclosures

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 1

t~-t'q day of November, 1992

ik~tft~~I§
Notory

My mmission expires:
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November 24, 1992

Cf -;
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Ms. 
z

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3690

Dear 148. Klein:

In response to the Complaint filed in the

r') abovementionbd matter by the Campaign Manager of the La Rocco for

Congress Committee, the National Republican Congressional
Committee (NRCC) states the following:

1. The Complaint concerns a postcard produced and

mailed by the NRCC on behalf of the election of Rachel Gilbert to

the United States House of Representatives from the 1st district

O of Idaho. See actual postcard attached.

2. The expenditures for the production and mailings

of the postcard which is the subject of this Complaint were

political party coordinated expenditures authorized pursuant 
to

the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 110.7(b).

3. The postcard is identified as a communication of

the National Republican congressional Committee in three

conspicuous locations on the postcard. The locations are the

return address, the mailing indicia and the disclaimer as

required by 11 C.F.R. 110.11.

4. The disclaimer also carries the authorization of

the Gilbert for Congress Committee, the opponent of Congressman
La Rocco.

5. The text of the postcard is clearly satirical and

is not intended as evidenced by the three obvious statements 
of

sponsorship to be construed as done on behalf of or authorized 
by

the incumbent Congressman.

~ Sweet. ~L
~*~an. D.C.
~4794~



V
6. The postcard points out in a humorous manner a

number of facts regarding important national issues such as the
deficit or the benef its accorded Nembers of Congress. These facts
are not contested as untrue in the Complaint.

THEREFORE, the NRCC respectfully requests that the
Federal Election Commission find no reason to believe a violation
of 2 U.s.c 441h has occurred. The postcard contains the required
NRCC/Gilbert disclaimers. The NRCC return address is prominently
and clearly displayed in the return address position on the front
of the card as well as in the postal permit. The text and style
of the message indicates that the purpose of the communication is
clearly to take a humorous approach to presenting the record of
the incumbent and Congress. The postcard does not constitute any
attempt to fraudulently misrepresent any authorization by the
incumbent.

Respectfully submitted,

Wadel





year! Ir.mllydoatkzwwwtiat ddowlthout yourmofhy... Dutyov
how it is* there's never enough u~w~ That's why I didn't think you'd mind 111 voted to borrow
more... 5400 BILLION MORE-$2000 FOR EVERY FAMILY.

1 hope you're getting my mail. i'd hate to think the $141,000 of your tax money i've spent
telling you what a good job I'm doing is going to waste. If you haven't received your FOUR letters,
please call. After all, I have $590,000 of your tax dollars to paysalaries for 18 fulltime personal
staffers who are just waiting to take your call!

And... when I'm not spending your tax money~ I'm spending the hundreds of thousands I
get from all my special interest, Political Action Committee (PAC) Pa is. They seem to like what
I do for them and their money sure makes getting re-elected easier!

Anyway... thanks again for sending me here to Washington. I'll be sure to think of you when I'm
having lunch with my favorite lobbyist. If there is anything else I can do for you, please call. I'm sure
there's someone here who can get back to you.

Remember to vote for me on election day,
Congressman Larry LaRocco

aaiqy~Aq ~y ~ ~NN~ dq*,~
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3690
NUR____

x&n~ or comusKi: Sue E. Wadel

320 First Street, S.E.
ADDRESS:

Washington, D.C. 20003

202
TU.EPEOME: C )

479-7025

bo 5USd individual is hereby designated as ~

counsel and is authorized to receive azt~ notifications sad other

coumunications from the Couuission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

11/24/92
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RESPONDENT'S NAME:

AdIlLAL4 ~9~' A4~~c~.-
Siqnacure

Donna Singleton, Treasurer

National Republican Congressional Coinittee

320 First Street, S.E.
ADDRESS:

Washington, D.C. 20463

BUSINESS 202-47'

TELEPHONE: xutxxx in~

3KISZNESS C___ )
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20463

March 4, 1993

Richard Buxton, Treasurer
Rachel Gilbert for Congress
1487 North Cole Road
Boise, Idaho 83704

RE: MUR 3690
Termination Request

Dear Kr. Buxton:

This is in response to the termination report you recently
submitted to the COmmission's Reports Analysis Division. As you
vere notified by letter dated November 6, 1992, this Office
received a complaint alleging Rachel Gilbert for Congress. and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Act. This Office also
received your response to the complaint. Because MW 3690 is
presently before the Commission, the request to terminate has been
denied. You should therefore continue to file all the required
reports vith the Commission. You will be notified vhen the
Commission has taken action in MUR 3690.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney



COMPLAINANTS:

RESPONDENTS:

w
FEDERAL ELECTION CONIISSION

9~g 3 Street W.V
Washington. D.C. 20463 *

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

RUE 3690 QLII'N lUlL
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: November 2, 1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: November 6, 1992
STAFF MEMBER: Andrea Tuck Yung Low

La Rocco for Congress
Martin L. Peterson, Campaign Manager

National Republican Congressional Committee
and Donna Singleton, as treasurer

Rachel Gilbert for Congress
and Richard Buxton, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)
2 U.S.C. S 441h

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

Martin L. Peterson, Campaign Manager for La Rocco for

Congress, filed the complaint in MUR 3690 alleging violations of

2 U.S.C. S 441h by Rachel Gilbert for Congress ("Gilbert

campaign") and Richard Buxton, as treasurer, and the National

Republican Congressional Committee ("NRCC").



II. FACTUAL SUNNARY

A. RUE 3690

The mailing at issue here is a post card which on its face

contains a photograph of a long, white limousine outside the

Capitol with, 'Greetings from Washington, D.C.!' Attachment 1

at 3. The upper left hand corner of the face of the post card

contains the name and address of the NRCC, and the upper right

hand corner indicates that the postage was paid for by the NRCC, a

non-profit organization. The reverse side of the post card is

addressed, 'Dear Supporter,' and the signature line in large, bold

print reads, "Congressman Larry LaRocco.' In the bottom left hand

corner, upside down and in much smaller print, is the disclaimer:

"Paid for by the National Republican Congressional Committee.

Authorized by Gilbert for Congress."

In the text of the post card, Congressman La Rocco

purportedly informs his constituents of what he has been doing in

Washington. The post card states that the tab for Congress came

to $3 billion this year, which is why La Rocco didn't think

constituents would mind if he voted to borrow $400 billion more.

The post card tells constituents of the $141,000 he spent on

constituent mail and the $590,000 he spent on staff salaries. The

text continues to say that when he's not spending tax money, he is
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-3- V
spending the hundreds of thousands he gets from special iflter.st
political action Committees. The text concludes with, Rememb.r
to vote for me on election day, Congressman Larry LaRocco."

The complainants allege that the post cards were mailed
throughout the 1st district of Idaho and came to their attention

on October 28, 1992.



III. LUG&L M~LT8ZS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the

Act) prohibits fraudulent misrepresentation of campaign

authority. The Act specifically provides that:

No person who is a candidate for Federal office or an
employee or agent of such a candidate shall--

1. fraudulently misrepresent himself or any committee
or organization under his control as speaking or writing
or otherwise acting for or on behalf of any other
candidate or political party or employee or agent
thereof on a matter which is damaging to such other
candidate or political party or employee or agent
thereof; or

2. willfully and knowingly participate in or conspire
to participate in any plan, scheme, or design to violate
paragraph (1).

2 u.s.c. S 441h.

The Act also provides that whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing a communication expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate, or solicits contributions through a direct mailing,



-Se..

such communication must include a disclaimer clearly stating the

name of the person who paid for the communication and indicating

whether the communication was authorized by any candidate or

candidatees authorized committee. 2 U.s.c. S 441d(a). If the ad

is paid for by other persons but authorized by a candidate, an

authorized political committee of a candidate, or its agents, it

shall clearly state that it is paid for by such other persons and

authorized by such authorized political committee. 2 U.s.c.

S 441d(a)(2). See also 11 C.F.R. S ll0.ll(a)(ii).

The complainants in RUR 3690 allege that the Gilbert

campaign violated 2 u.S.c. S 441h by misrepresenting itself as

associated with Congressman Larry La Rocco's re-election campaign.

They describ the post card as a fabrication and forgery.

The NRCC states that the production and postage for the

postcards were coordinated party expenditures which it paid for,

that the postcards are identified as a communication of the NRCC

in three conspicuous locations: the return address, the postage

stamp, and the disclaimer at the bottom of the text. Attachment 5

at 1 and Attachment 6 at 1. The NRCC acknowledges that it was

1.
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acting on behalf of the Gilbert and Rourdock campaigns in making
the expenditures at issue and that it had obtained the campaigns'

authority.

The NRCC also claims that the post card is "clearly
Satirical" and that, as evidenced by the three obvious statements
of sponsorship, it is not intended to be construed as done on
behalf of the incumbent Congressman. The NRCC states further that
the "facts" set forth vithin the postcard are "not contested" as
untrue within the complaint. Attachment 5 at 1-2 and Attachment 6
at 1-2. The NRCC therefore requests that the Commission find no
reason to believe that it violated Section 441h. The Gilbert

campaigns have submitted substantially similar responses.
See Attachments 3 and 4.

~V)

In ff113 3690 the respondents represent themselves
as their opponents, the complainants. Although complainants may
consider it underhanded and tawdry for the post cards to imply

O that the incumbents are admitting damaging facts about themselves

to their constituents, respondents' representations do not

necessarily rise to a violation of the Act here.

A violation of Section 441h requires fraudulent
misrepresentation. Key elements of fraud are the maker's intent
that the representation be relied on by the person and in a manner
reasonably contemplated, the person's ignorance of the falsity of
the representation, and the person's rightful or justified
reliance. More significantly, a fraudulent misrepresentation

requires intent to deceive. Black's Law Dictionary 596 (5th ed.,

1979).

The Section 441d statement identifies who paid for and
authorized the communication. This statement names the opposing



patt7's congressiona1 campaign committee and the opposing party
caniGet. as the makers of the representation. ~t appears that
their intent is to expose themselves as the source of the
pOlitical message, not to pretend they are their Opponents.
Therefore, there is no deceit or fraud of the type required to

violate Section 441h.2

Commission regulations require the Section 441d disclaimer
to "appear and be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner to
give the reader, observer or listener adequate notice of the
identity of persons who paid for and, where required, who
authorized the communication." 11 C.F~R S llO.l~(a)(l).

Thedisclaimer in RUR 3690 is somewhat less conspjcuou.m it is in
extremely small print and upside down, which makes it difficult to
read along with the text. The current regulat1~~g do not specify
how large disclaimers need to be nor where they must appear within

3the communication. Given the latitude accorded by theregulations and the fact that the disclaimers are still clear and

2. This Office also notes that in addition to the disclaimers,the post cards display the NRCC post mark and the NRCC returnaddress on their face. While the post mark and return address donot serve as adequate disclaimers for Section 441d purposes, seeFEC V. NCPAC, No. 85-2898 (D.D.C., April 29, 1987) (unpublish~Topinion), they dispel any theory of fraudulent misrepresentationby the NRCC because they notify the readers of the true identityof the senders.

3. By contrast, Amendment 366 to the Congressional CampaignSpending Limit and Election Reform Act of 1993, S. 3, 103rd Cong.1st Sess. (1993) (leadership substitute), would require that anyPrinted disclaimer be: of sufficient type size to be clearlyreadable, contained in a printed box set apart from the othercontents of the communication, and consist of a reasonable degreeof color contrast between the background and the printed
statement.
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readable, it does not appear that the disclaimers presented here

are inadequate.

Thus, this Office concludes that the Commission should find
no reason to believe that respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 441h.
V. R3CWINEUDATIOUS

1. Find no reason to believe that the National RepublicanCongressional Committee and Donna Singleton, as treasurer, andGilbert for Congress and Richard Buxton, as treasurer, violated
2 u.s.c. S 44lh in NOR 3690.

2.

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

4. Close the files.

Lavrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Date
4~ BY:

Associate Feneral Counsel

Attachments



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
AASHICTO% DC 2O4~

MEMORANDUM

TO:

1'ROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE Pt. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE V. EMMONS/DOUUIB J. ROB
COMMISSION SECRETARY

JULY 7, 1993

NU3.s 3690 and 3700 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S
REPORT DATED JUNE 30, 1993.

The above-captioned document vas circulated to the

Commission on Thursday, July 1, 1993 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas xxx

This matter will be placed

for Tuesday, July 20, 1993.

on the meeting agenda

Please notify US vho viii represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 3690National Republican Congressional )

Committee and Donna Singleton, as )
treasurer; )
Rachel Gilbert for Congress and )
Richard Buxton, as treasurer )

CERTI F! CATION

z, Marjorie V. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 20.

1993. do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the folloving actions vith respect

to MUR 3690

1. Find no reason to believe that the
National Republican Congressional
Committee and Donna Singleton, as
treasurer, and Gilbert for Congress
and Richard Buxton, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441h in RUN 3690.

2.

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3690

3. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated July 30, 1993.

4. Close the files in MUR 3690

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, MeGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

S cretary of the Commission

.~

Page 2
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agroug TUE FEDERAL ELECTION COMRISSoN

In the Ratter of )
MUR 3690

National Republican Congressional )
Committee and Donna Singleton, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie V. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 20,

1993, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in NUR 3690:

1. Find reason to believe that the National
Republican Congressional Committee and
Donna Singleton, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d, but take no further
action with respect to this violation.

2. Direct the Office of General Counsel
to send a Factual and Legal Analysis
and a letter of admonishment to the
Respondents regarding this violation.

3. Close the file in MUR 3690 with respect

to this violation.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

S retary of the Commission



BEFORE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

NUR 3690National Republican Congressional )
Committee and Donna Singleton, as )
treasurer )

CERTI F! CATION

I, Marjorie V. Emmons, recording Secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 20,

1993, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 3690:

1. Find reason to believe that the National
Republican Congressional Committe, and
Donna Singleton, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d, but take no further
action with respect to this violation.

2. Direct the Office of General Counsel
to send a Factual and Legal Analysis
and a letter of admonishment to the
Respondents regarding this violation.

3. Close the file in MUR 3690 with respect

to this violation.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

S retary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHWJGTON. D.C. 20*3 Act 6, 1993

-'SOUR-

TO: The Commission

71031: Lawrence N. Noble S
General Counsel

BY: Lois G.
Associate ~

SURJ3CT: NUB 3690

On 4u17 20, 1993. at the recoinndation of the Office ofGeneral Coj~ansel, the Cemiaslon decided there was nq ~eee.n tobeUw~.. kIh~t Gilbert for Congress and Richard Suates. astres~ter, and the National Republican Conressi@aaZ Committeeand Potuis Singleton, as treasurer, violated 2 u.s.e. I 441h. Onits own initiative, the COmmission determined there v&s reasonto believe that the National Republican Congressional Cmitteeand Donna Singleton, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a),but decided to take no further action. Pursuant to theo Commission's direction, attached is a Factual and Legal Analysis
for this violation.
R3COIUIDATION

1. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis.

Staff Assigned: Andrea Low



FEDERAL ELECTION CONNISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

HUE: 3690
RESPONDENTS: National Republican Congressional Committee

and Donna Singleton, as treasurer

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint tiled with the

Federal Election Commission ("Commission"). See 2 U.S.C.

S4379(aHl). it involves a post card bearing a political

advertisement with a disclaimer in the bottom left hand corner

that is upside down and in very small print.

II. ANALYSIS

The mailing at issue here is a post card which on its face

contains a photograph of a long, white limousine outside the

Capitol with, "Greetings from Washington, D.C.Z" The upper left

hand corner of the face of the post card contains the name and

address of the NRCC, and the upper right hand corner indicates

that the postage was paid for by the NRCC, a non-profit

organization. The reverse side of the post card is addressed,

"Dear Supporter," and the signature line in large, bold print

reads, "Congressman Larry LaRocco." In the bottom left hand

corner, upside down and in much smaller print, is the disclaimer:

"Paid for by the National Republican Congressional Committee.

Authorized by Gilbert for Congress."

In the text of the post card, Congressman La Rocco

purportedly informs his constituents of what he has been doing in
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Washington. The post card states that the tab for Congress came

to $3 billion this year, which is why La Rocco didn't think

constituents would mind if he voted to borrow $400 billion more.

The post card tells constituents of the $141,000 he spent on

constituent mail and the $590,000 he spent on staff salaries. The

text continues to say that when he's not spending tax money, he is

spending the hundreds of thousands he gets from special interest

political action committees. The text concludes with, "Remember

to vote for me on election day, Congressman Larry LaRocco."

The complainants allege that the post cards were mailed

throughout the 1st district of Idaho and came to their attention

on October 28. 1992.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the

"Act") prohibits fraudulent misrepresentation of campaign

authority. The Act specifically provides that:

No person who is a candidate for Federal office or an
employee or agent of such a candidate shall--

1. fraudulently misrepresent himself or any committee or
organization under his control as speaking or writing or otherwise
acting for or on behalf of any other candidate or political party
or employee or agent thereof on a matter which is damaging to such
other candidate or political party or employee or agent thereof;
or

2. willfully and knowingly participate in or conspire to
participate in any plan, scheme, or design to violate paragraph
(1).

2 u.s.C. S 441h.

The complainants in MUR 3690 allege that the Gilbert

campaign violated 2 U.S.C. S 441h by misrepresenting itself as

associated with Congressman Larry La Rocco's re-election campaign.

They describe the post card as "a fabrication and forgery."

The NRCC states that the production and postage for the
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postcards were coordinated party expenditures which it paid for,

that the postcards are identified as a communication of the NRCC

in three conspicuous locations: the return address, the postage

stamp, and the disclaimer at the bottom of the text. The NRCC

acknowledges that it was acting on behalf of the Gilbert campaign

in making the expenditures at issue and that it had obtained the

campaign's authority.

The NRCC also claims that the post card is elearly

satirical and that, as evidenced by the thre. obvious statements

of sponsorship, it is not intended to be construed as done on

behalf of the incumbent Congressman. The NRCC states further that

the 'facts' set forth within the postcard are 'not contested' as

untrue within the complaint. The NRCC therefore requests that the

Commission find no reason to believe that it violated Section

441h. The Gilbert campaign has submitted a substantially similar

response.

In MUR 3690, the respondents represent themselves as their

opponents, the complainants. Although complainants may consider

it underhanded and tawdry for the post cards to imply that the

incumbents are admitting damaging facts about themselves to their

constituents, respondents' representations do not necessarily rise

to a violation of the Act here.

A violation of Section 441h requires fraudulent

misrepresentation. Key elements of fraud are the maker's intent

that the representation be relied on by the person and in a manner

reasonably contemplated, the person's ignorance of the falsity of

the representation, and the person's rightful or justified
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reliance. More significantly, a fraudulent misrepresentation

requires intent to deceive. Black's Law Dictionary 596 (5th ed.,

1979).

The disclaimer identifies who paid for and authorized the

communication. This statement names the opposing party's

congressional campaign committee and the opposing party candidate

as the makers of the representation. It appears that their intent

is to expose themselves as the source of the political message,

not to pretend they are their opponents. Therefore, there is no

deceit or fraud of the type required to violate Section 441h2

Accordingly, there is no reason to believe that Respondents

violated 2 U.s.c. S 441h.

However, although complainants do not allege a violation of

other statutory provisions, the disclaimer is not legally

sufficient in all respects. The Act also provides that vhenever

any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing a

communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

clearly identified candidate, or solicits contrib~..tions through a

direct mailing, such communication must include a disclaimer

clearly stating the name of the person who paid for the

communication and indicating whether the communication was

authorized by any candidate or candidate's authorized committee.

1. This Office also notes that in addition to the disclaimers,
the post cards display the NRCC post mark and the NRCC return
address on their face. While the post mark and return address do
not serve as adequate disclaimers for Section 441d purposes, see
FEC v. NCPAC, No. 85-2898 (D.D.C., April 29, 1987) (unpublishiT
opinion), they dispell any theory of fraudulent misrepresentation
by the NRCC because they notify the readers of the true identity
of the senders.
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2 U.s.c. ~ 441d(a). If the ad is paid for by other persons but

authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee of a

candidate, or its agents, it shall clearly state that it is paid

for by such other persons and authorized by such candidate,

authorized political committee, or agents. S ll0.ll(a)(1)(ii). A

disclaimer meeting the requirements "shall appear and be presented

in a clear and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or

listener adequate notice of the identity of persons who paid for

and, where required, who authorized the communication." 11 C.F.R.

S ll0.ll(a)(l).

The disclaimer in NUR 3690 does not meet the "clear and
A

* Iconspicuous" regulatory requirement. It is in extremely small

print and upside down, which makes it difficult to read along with

the text. Accordingly, because the disclaimer on this post card

is not easily readable, there is reason to believe that the

National Republican Congressional Committee and Donna Singleton,

as treasurer, violated 2 u.S.C. S 441d(a). However, consistent

with the proper ordering of the Commission's priorities and

resources, see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985), the

Commission decided to take no further action and close the file in

this matter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Gilbert for Congress and Richard
Buxton, as treasurer;

National Republican Congressional
Committee and Donna Singleton,
as treasurer.

)
)

MUR 3690
)
)
)
)

CERTI 71 CATION

I, Marjorie N. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 11, 1993. the

Commission decided by a vote of 4-2 to approve the Factual and

Legal Analysis, as recommended in the General Counsel's

Memorandum dated August 6, 1993.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas voted

affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Aikens and

Elliott dissented.

Attest:

g'..II.. q3
Date ~J~Marj&TiW~ii~Jy6 'Secretary of the Com~jv'ssion

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Aug. 06, 1993 9:58 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Aug. 06, 1993 12:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Aug. 11, 1993 4:00 p.m.

bj r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2O4b~

AUGUST 20, 1993
Richard Buxton, Treasurer
Rachel Gilbert for Congress
1487 North Cole Road
Boise, ID 83704

RE: MUR 3690

Dear Kr. Buxton:

On November 6, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified Rachel Gilbert for Congress ("Committee') and you, astreasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certainsections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On July 20, 1993, the Commission found, on the basis of theinformation in the complaint, that there is no reason to believethe Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441h. Accordingly, theCommission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) nolonger apply and this matter is now public. In addition,although the complete file must be placed on the public recordwithin 30 days, this could occur at any time followingcertification of the Commissions vote. If you wish to submitany factual or legal materials to appear on the public record.please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placedon the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence K. Noble

General Counse

BY:
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
Gneral Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

AUGUST 20, 1Q93

Donna N. Singleton Treasurer
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, 5.3.
Washington, DC 20003

RE: NUR 3690

Dear Ms. Singleton:

On July 20, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the National Republican Cong ressional
Committee (Committee) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the Act.) However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to
take no further action and closed its file. The Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the COmmissions finding, is
attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that the placement of the very
small, upside-down disclaimer on the post cards is a violation of
section 441d(a). You should take steps to ensure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact Andrea Low, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20461

AUGUST 20, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RICE! 11' REQUESTED

Martin L. Peterson
Campaign Manager
La Rocco for Congress
P.O. 50: 1553
Boise, ID 83701

RI: NUR 3690

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with theFederal Election Commission on November 2, 1992, concerning a
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441h.

Based on that complaint, on July 20, 1993, the Commissionfound that there vas reason to believe the National RepsblicanCongressional Committee (the NUCC) and Donna Singleton, astreasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a provision of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, afterconsidering the circumstances of this matter, the Commissiondetermined to take no further action against the NRCC, and closedthe file in this matter on July 20, 1993. This matter will becomepart of the public record within 30 days. The Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended, alloys a complainant to seekjudicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

&- ~i
Andrea Tuck Yung Low
Attorney

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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